DD Month YYYY

MEMORANDUM FOR  1 SOFSS/FSR

FROM:  NAME OF ORGANIZATION 

SUBJECT:  Facility Coordination for In-Kind Collection 

1.  The members of NAME OF ORGANIZATION have obtained permission from an appropriate facility manager for all locations on the installation choosing to participate in the organization’s DESCRIPTION OF IN-KIND COLLECTION.  Collection boxes will be in an agreed upon common access non-workspace area at agreeing facilities from BEGINNING DATE until END DATE. The full list of locations and their respective facility managers are listed here:


Collection Box Location
(Address)
Facility Manager
(Name)
Contact Info
(Phone #/Email)


2.  We will ensure that the NAME OF ORGANIZATION complies with all operating guidelines as laid out in AFI-34-223; Private Organizations Program; and all fundraising activities are to be coordinated through the proper channels. 

3.  Questions can be directed to POC NAME at NON-DOD PHONE #.
FIRST M. LAST, Position Title
Name of Organization




